Date : 10/11/2023 10:30:12 AM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Paul Dulberg" , '""Paul Dulberg" , "T Kost"

Subject : Fw: Are these 4 Illinois Circuit Court Orders Appealable ? Does the Judge's
incorrect conclusion on the record have any affect?

Gentlemen,

This is the email | had referenced this morning.

Sincerely,

Alphonse A. Talarico

3128081410

3126081410

From: Timothy J. Storm <tjs@law-storm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 8:29 AM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: Re: Are these 4 lllinois Circuit Court Orders Appealable ? Does the Judge's incorrect conclusion
on the record have any affect?

Mr. Talarico:
Because of a potential conflict situation, I would not be in a position to offer any
opinion with respect to the referenced matter.

T3S

Timothy J. Storm

Law Office of Timothy J. Storm
Suite 200

777 Lake Zurich Road
Barrington, Illinois 60010
847-526-6300

www.stormappellatelaw.com

Author of

Lllinois Appellate Practice Manual

lllinois Civil Litigation Guide

Courtroom Handbook on Illinois Evidence

EMAIL COMMUNICATION DOES NOT ESTABLISH AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT
RELATIONSHIP. This firm may be retained, and will accept professional
responsibility for a matter, only with a fully-executed written retention
agreement.

The information contained in this message may be protected by the
attorney-client and/or the attorney work product privilege. It is intended
only for the use of the individual named above and the privileges are not
waived by virtue of this message having been sent via email transmission. If
the person actually receiving this email or any other reader of this email is
not the named recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it
to the named recipient), any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited.



http://www.stormappellatelaw.com/
https://store.legal.thomsonreuters.com/law-products/Forms/Illinois-Appellate-Practice-Manual-2022-ed/p/106773191
https://store.legal.thomsonreuters.com/law-products/Practice-Materials/Illinois-Civil-Litigation-Guide-2019-2020-ed-Vol-4A-Illinois-Practice-Series/p/106535329
https://store.legal.thomsonreuters.com/law-products/Practice-Materials/Courtroom-Handbook-on-Illinois-Evidence-2021-ed-Vol-11-Illinois-Practice-Series/p/106712723?searchid=TRPPCSOL/Google/PrintUS_PP_Law-Books_Smart-Shopping_Search_Product-Feed_US/Smart-Shopping&chl=ppc&cid=9015549&sfdccampaignid=7014O000000vZOgQAM&ef_id=Cj0KCQjwub-HBhCyARIsAPctr7xYFbg1s6FWeLNlpaIepEhBYYa_5ZU5586-09Q7oO7leOFeTkEA_HgaAuhlEALw_wcB:G:s&s_kwcid=AL!7944!3!409807603372!!!u!293946777986!&gclid=Cj0KCQjwub-HBhCyARIsAPctr7xYFbg1s6FWeLNlpaIepEhBYYa_5ZU5586-09Q7oO7leOFeTkEA_HgaAuhlEALw_wcB

On Mon, Oct 9, 2023 at 10:29 AM Alphonse Talarico
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:
Re: 2022 L 10905 Dulberg V Baudin et al
Dear Attorney Strom,
I am in the middle of watching your ISBA Civil Appeal Basics "When is an lllinois Circuit Court
Order Appealable?" but
| cannot determine which of the 3 of 4 attached orders are appealable
The first order entered on May 25, 2023 is clearly appealable and | have appealed 1-23—
1142 but my Appellants' Brief is due on October 12, 2023.
The second order of May 25, 2023 is in question the Complaint was dismissed without
prejudice.
The third order dated August 29, 2023 is in question because the Attorney for these
Defendants said he did not want final and appealable language until the Allstate Defendants
Motion was ruled upon .
The fourth order dated September 21, 2023 is in question based on the language of the
order missing "and there is no just reason or cause to delay the enforcement of this order."
Add to the above the statements made as stated on the Report of Proceedings for
September 21, 2023 page line 9 to 17 where, when | was asked what i remember about the
other parties and | responded incorrectly because | had forgotten about Defendant ADR
Systems and the Judge said on the record that "Okay. So then today's order will be final and
appealable"
Please help!
Your anticipated cooperation is greatly appreciated,
Alphonse A. Talarico
3128081410
3126081410



mailto:contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com

